

# Michał Rejman



## PERSONAL DATA

Birth date	25.07.1988
Address	Brazylijska 15/31, 03-946 Warszawa
Phone	+48 725 035 389
E-mail address	<a href="mailto:em.rejman@gmail.com">em.rejman@gmail.com</a>
Website	<a href="http://www.codeopticon.pl">www.codeopticon.pl</a>



Hello, my name is Michał Rejman and here's my story short: for more than 5 years I was working as a software tester (games & applications) and I decided that it's time for something new. Programming was a natural choice, due to previous experiences and my personal interest in IT. My main focus is front-end development, with a little bit of back-end, so I know 'how-things-work' more in-depth and I'm able to create dynamic websites, which users can interact with.



## EXPERIENCE

January 2016  
- Present

Telestrada S.A.

Position: Junior Front-end Developer



Creating & designing apps (html5, css / sass, javascript - es5 / es6, nodejs).  
Frameworks: vuejs, angularjs, bootstrap, foundation, element.io.  
Tools: gulp, webpack, npm.  
JIRA administration / project handling + minor tweaks using jquery.

September 2016  
- Present

Codeopticon

Position: Owner



Front-end development & web design.

September 2016  
- November 2016

Cluball

Position: QA Engineer



Testing app on both web & mobile (ios / android).  
Providing UX feedback.  
Supporting backend, frontend, ios & android developers.  
Preparing & updating test plans.  
Test adaptation to highly dynamic environment.  
JIRA administration.

January 2016  
- September 2016

CD Projekt RED

Position: Compliance Specialist



Testing products on all platforms.  
Contacting platform holders in compliance related subjects.  
Taking care of company products on dev sites.  
Preparing test plans.  
Doing development-related research.







July 2014  
- December 2015

Lionbridge

Position: Senior Games Compliance Test Specialist



Performing functional / compliance tests on PS3, PS4, Xbox One, Xbox 360, PC (Win8) & anything you would like.  
Team management, staff training & ordaining thy Chaos.

June 2013 - June 2014	Lionbridge
Position	Compliance Senior Test Engineer
	Performing compliance pre-certification tests on Xbox One, Xbox 360 & PC (Win8). Compliance team management, staff training & ordaining thy Chaos.
June 2013 - July 2013	Microsoft
Position	Senior Test Engineer
	Pre-certification tests training. Performing pre-certification tests on Xbox 360 & Windows 8.
April 2012 - June 2013	QLOC S.A.
Position	QA Compliance Engineer
	Performing compliance tests on PS3, PC & Xbox 360. Performing functional tests on PC, PS3 & Xbox 360.
January 2012 - April 2012	QLOC S.A.
Position	Senior QA Tester
	Performing functional tests on PC, PS3 & Xbox 360. Performing compliance tests on PS3 & PC. Performing linguistic tests on PC.
August 2011 - January 2012	QLOC S.A.
Position	QA Tester
	Performing functional tests on PC & PS3. Performing compliance tests on PS3. Performing linguistic tests on PC.
April 2011 - August 2011	QLOC S.A.
Position	QA Junior Tester
	Performing functional tests on PC.

## EDUCATION

September 2011 - July 2015	Polsko-Japońska Wyższa Szkoła Technik Komputerowych w Warszawie
Specjalty	Social Informatics
Degree	Master of Science (MS)
September 2007 - July 2010	Polsko-Japońska Wyższa Szkoła Technik Komputerowych w Warszawie
Specjalty	Japanese Culture
Degree	Bachelor's degree

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

### Languages

English ★ ★ ★ ★ proficient

### Information technology:

HTML, CSS / Sass, JavaScript / jQuery, Bootstrap, AngularJS, RWD, Git, NodeJS, MongoDB, SQL, UX Design.

### Programs, multimedia:

JIRA, TestTrack, Mantis Bug Tracker, MS Visual Studio, MS Network Monitor, Axure, InVision, Perforce, MS Office, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, GIMP.

Quality Assurance:

---

Team management, project management, web testing (front-end), mobile testing (ios/android), compliance issues (Sony Ps3 / Ps4 / PsVita), compliance issues (Xbox 360, Xbox One).

---

I hereby give consent for my personal data included in my application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process under the Personal Data Protection Act as of 29 August 1997, consolidated text: Journal of Laws 2016, item 922 as amended.